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CONTINENTAL OI1L COMPANY

8238 PETROLEUM BUILDING
ROSWELL, NEW MEXICO

WM. A. MEeAD February 10, 1960

DivISION SUPERINTENDENT
OF PRODUCTION
New MEexico DIvISION

New Mexico 01l Ceonservation Commission

Box 871

Santa Fe, New Mexieo

Attention: Mr. A. L. Perter, Jr., Seeretary-Director

Re: Ceontinental 0il Company's Request

for Cancellation of Order No.
approved the Gas-011l Dual Comple-
tien and provided a NSP Unit for
the Tubb Formation fer the SEMU DT
¥o. 70 and Reguest for Adwminis-
trative Approval for an 011-0il
Dual for the SEMU DT No. 70.

Gentlemen:

We respectfully request caneellation of the New Mexico

0i1 Conservation Commission Oprder Nos. DC-819 and R-1499,

which approved the gas-oil dual eompletion and a non-standarxd

gas proration unit for the Tubb formation in Continental 01l

Company's SEMU DT No. 70 amd request administrative approval

of the oil-oil dual completion of the above well. Ve are

attaching two coples of the Applisation for Dual Completion.

When the application for gas-oil dual completion was
originally submitted, it was anticipated that the Tubb zZone
would be completed as a gas producer, however, on February 5,

1960, the well was tested in the Tubb formation and was
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completed as an o0il well.

We therefore request cancellation of the above Orders
and request administrative approval to dually complete the
SEMU DT No. 70 as an oil-o0il dual in the Drinkard and Tubb

formations,
Yours very truly,
SIGNED WM. A. MEAL
WAM-PD
Enc.
ec: New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
Box 204

Hobbs, New Mexieo



